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      PROPOSAL FOR BUSINESS PREMISES INSURANCE AGAINST FIRE  
AND LIGHTNING 

(Excluding Private Dwellings, Residential Flats and Boarding Houses) 

NAME OF PROPOSER(S) (in full)…………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
(If a partnership, give names of all partners) ………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
NAME OF MORTGAGEE (if any) …………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
POSTAL ADDRESS …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
PHYSICAL ADDRESS ………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
E-MAIL ADDRESS …………………………………………………………Tel. No.………………………Fax. No. ……………………... 
OCCUPATION OF PROPOSER(S)…………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
(For the purpose of this insurance) 
PERIOD FOR WHICH INSURANCE IS REQUIRED: FROM …………………………………… TO……………………………. 

PROPERTY TO BE INSURED 

N.B. 1 - Each detached building, as well as buildings separated from each other by perfect party walls must have separate 
         sums insured of the building and/or contents. 
N.B. 2 - A perfect party wall is a wall built entirely of brick or masonry or concrete of at least 9 inches in thickness of solid 
         material devoid of cavity extending up to and through the roof and 9 inches above the roof, without any aperture. 

N.B. 3 - Where two or more buildings are to be covered please draw a sketch plan in the space provided overleaf 
         numbering the buildings as quoted below. 

Stand/ Plot No. Street Name and No. Town/ City 

1 ……………………………………………….... 
2 ………………………………………………… 
3 ………………………………………………….. 

4 ………………………………………………….. 
Construction of External Walls 

1 ………………………………………………….. 
2 …………………………………………………. 
3 …………………………………………………… 

4 ………………………………………………….. 
Construction of Roof 

1 …………………………………………. 
2 …………………………………………… 
3 …………………………………………… 

4 ………………………………………… 
Height in Storey Including 
         Basement 

1 …………………………………………………… 
2 ……………………………………………………. 
3 ………………………………………………………. 

4 …………………………………………………………. 

1 ………………………………………………. 
2 …………………………………………………. 
3 ………………………………………………… 

4 ……………………………………………….. 

1 ………………………………………………… 
2 …………………………………………………. 
3 ……………………………………………….. 

4 ……………………………………………….. 



 
SUMS TO BE INSURED 

PREMISES 
   1 

PREMISES 
   2 

PREMISES 
   3 

PREMISES 
   4 

TOTAL 
*OCCUPIED BY PROPOSER AS:- 

…………………….. 
Building and Landlord’s 
Fixtures and Fittings 

…………………….. …………………….. ………………………… 

Rent(State No. of months and if 
Value Payable or Receivable 

Machinery Plant Engineers and 
Boilers 
Trade and Office Furniture 
Fixtures and Fittings 
Stock-in-Trade the Property of 
the Proposer 
Goods Held in Trust or on 
Commission 
…………………………………… 

TOTAL 

QUESTIONS TO BE ANSWERED BY THE PROPOSER (FULL REPLIES MUST BE GIVEN) 
N.B. 1. - In so far as this Proposal for Insurance relates to a partnership, the answers given shall be deemed to be the answers 
         of the partnership and of the individual members thereof, whether or not signed by all such members. 

N.B. 2. - If several buildings and/or their contents are proposed to be insured, a separate answer must be given to 
         each of the following questions relative to each building. Failing to provide more than one answer, the reply will be 
         taken to apply equally and separately to each building. 

1. Is power used? YES NO If so, give details. ………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
What is the total horse power of the power units used?............................................................................................................................................. 

If any heat is used in any trade process, give details. ………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

YES NO 2. Are any inflammable oils, spirits, liquid gas or explosives stored on the premises? If so, 
indicate where and state: 
                                                                             0(a) Number of 
gallons of liquid giving off inflammable vapour Under 100 F 

(b) 
(c) 

Number of gallons of liquid giving off inflammable vapour at or over 100 F (This 
includes Paraffin). 
Weight of liquid gas 

0 
(a)…………………………………………………………. 
(b)………………………………………………………….. 
(c)………………………………………………………….. 
(d)………………………………………………………….. 

YES NO 

(d) Quantity of explosives. 

3. Is any other commodity of a hazardous nature, or liable to sudden combustion of 
explosion (e.g. hay, straw, etc.) stored or used in the buildings? If so, state which buildings 
are used. ……………………………………………………………. 

YES NO 
4. (a) Is any automobile or motorcycle housed in or upon the premises? If so, state the 
   number of vehicles and the building(s) concerned. 

(b) Is spray painting done or intended to be done? If so indicate the building(s) 
concerned and state what is used, the quantity stored and where it is stored. 

(c) Are petrol pumps used? If so, state if situate within 20ft. of a building 

(a) 
…………………………………………………………….. 
(b)………………………………………………………… 

YES NO 
(c) ………………………….. 

5. (a) Give details of fire extinguishing appliances on premises. 
(b) Are your premises so situate that they would be entitled to the services of any public 
fire brigade? If so, give details and distances from the brigade station. 

(a)……………………………………………………….. 
YES NO 

(b) 
……………………………………………………….. 


